
 
 July 14, 2016 
 
 
Denise Prefontaine 
Director  
Edmonton Valley Zoo & John Janzen Nature Centre 
PO Box 2359 
Edmonton, AB 
T5J 2R7 
 
   
VARIANCE REQUEST: SKANIK (Lucy) 
 
 
Dear Denise, 
 
Attached is a copy of Dr. Jon Cracknell’s Independent Review of 
Edmonton Valley Zoo’s Elephant Programme Accreditation Variance (copy 
attached). Let me begin by thanking you and all of your staff for making 
themselves available to Dr. Cracknell and for the spirit of openness and 
collaboration with which he was received.   
 
As you will see, Dr. Cracknell’s report provides a comprehensive 
assessment of the Edmonton Valley Zoo’s Elephant Program. Of note, Dr. 
Cracknell was impressed by the level of care – both behaviourally and 
physically -- provided to Lucy as well as with the strong bond that she had 
developed with her care team.  
 
With respect to the underlying condition that was at the root of the original 
request for a variance, Dr. Cracknell found that: “The respiratory pathology 
would not make transfer impossible but it would be highly likely to carry the 
risk that she could potentially die on route. If to be undertaken it would 
require meticulous planning and ethical consideration balancing the 
perceived welfare compromise of a lone elephant verses the perceived 
risks of the respiratory compromise – both are unknowns”. 
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Accredited Members 
 
British Columbia 
British Columbia 
Wildlife Park 
Greater Vancouver 
Zoo  
Kicking Horse Grizzly 
Bear Refuge. 
Vancouver Aquarium 
Marine Science Centre 
 
Yukon 
Yukon Wildlife 
Preserve 
 
Alberta 
Calgary Zoo, Botanical 
Garden & Prehistoric 
Park 
Marine Life 
Department, West 
Edmonton Mall 
Valley Zoo & John 
Janzen Nature Centre 
 
Saskatchewan 
Saskatoon Forestry 
Farm Park and Zoo 
 
Manitoba 
Assiniboine Park Zoo 
 
Ontario 
African Lion Safari 
Bird Kingdom  
Bowmanville 
Zoological Park 
Cochrane Polar Bear 
Habitat 
Jungle Cat World Inc. 
Little Ray’s Reptile 
Zoo, Ottawa & 
Hamilton 
Marine Land of 
Canada 
Reptilia Zoo 
Ripley’s Aquarium of 
Canada 
Riverview Park and 
Zoo 
Safari Niagara 
Toronto Zoo 
 
Québec 
Aquarium du Québec  
Biodôme de Montréal 
Ecomuseum Zoo 
Parc Safari (2002) Inc. 
Société Zoologique de 
Granby Inc. 
Zoo Sauvage de St. 
Félicien 
 
New Brunswick 
Cherry Brook Zoo Inc. 
Magnetic Hill Zoo 



-2- 
 
Based on his medical assessment as well as her current conditions of care, Dr. 
Cracknell recommended the continuance of the variance.  I’m pleased to inform you 
that the CAZA Accreditation Commission met yesterday to review Dr. Cracknell’s 
report and that the Commission unanimously concurs with his recommendation.  
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
Massimo Bergamini 
Executive Director 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 


